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Rivera, Maribel

From: . AnaMaria Moran [anamaria.moran@tsilavajet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 8:29 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN#

Attachments: image001.jpg

Good Morning ©
| would like to request to add the EIN # to TS! Lavajet, Corp

TSI Lavajet, Corp
EIN # 27-3636955
Document & P10000081935

Thanks

AnaMaria Moran

TS AVAJET....

1578 NW 165 Stear Wiarm FL 33169

Tel: # 1 (855) Lavajet (528-2538)

Fax # (305) 625-9368

Email: anamaria.moran@tsilavajet.com

Web: www.lavajet-group.com - www.technoservicesinc.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to

whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message

contains confidential information and is intended only for the individua! named. If you are not the named addressee you

should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have

received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are

notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.




